

The Organization Meeting of

THE
PEQUOT-SEPOS WILDLIFE SANCTUARY
INC.

will be held at the Marine Museum

MYSTIC, THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 1946

at 8 p.m.

To adopt By-laws; to elect 15 Trustees; to name a permanent legal agent for the corporation; to authorize the lease of the land of the Denison Society for 25 years at a rental of \$1 per year; to hear the report of the Committee on engaging a resident warden; and to transact such other business as may come before the meeting.

Every Founder and Charter Member Is Urged to Attend

For your information there are printed with this notice:

1. CHARTER OF THE CORPORATION
2. PROPOSED BY-LAWS
3. ROLE OF FOUNDERS AND CHARTER MEMBERS

Articles of Association

Be It Known, That we, the subscribers, do here-by associate ourselves as a body politic and corporate pursuant to the statute laws of the State of Connecticut regulating the formation and organization of corporations with-out capital stock, and the following are our articles of association :

ARTICLE I. The name of said corporation shall be The Pequot-sepos Wildlife Sanctuary, Incorporated.

ARTICLE II. The purposes for which said corporation is formed are the following, to wit:

To maintain and operate a sanctuary for wild birds in the Town of Stonington, County of New London, and State of Connecticut, and for such purpose to acquire by purchase, grant, gift, or devise, real and personal property of every kind and description, and to hold, manage, re-model, alter, repair, develop, invest, sell, assign, mortgage, pledge, change, and reinvest the same at its discretion.

It shall have the power to make by-laws suitable for its government, which may include provision for establishing of membership of one or more classes in the corporation, for the fixing and collection of membership dues or fees,

and in general, for the orderly carrying out of the purposes of the corporation.

The membership, when so established shall have the right to elect Trustees of the corporation. The by-laws may provide that by vote of the membership, the number of trustees may be altered by increase or decrease.

The corporation shall have perpetual existence but in case it should be at any time dissolved or its existence terminated, none of its members shall acquire or be presumed to acquire, receive, have or enjoy, any financial or material profit or benefit out of, or to be derived from, the sale or disposal of its assets.

ARTICLE III. The said corporation is located in the Town of Stonington, County of New London, and State of Connecticut, and the location of the principal office is at 161 Water Street in Stonington, in said Town of Stonington, and the name of the agent upon whom process may be served is Williams Haynes.

Dated at Stonington, Connecticut, this 18th day of December, 1945.

*Anna Billings Gallup
Lillian Dunn Burnaby*

*Williams Haynes
Robert Fulton Logan*

By-Laws

ARTICLE I

Name and Object

The name of this Association shall be the Pequot-sepos Wildlife Sanctuary, Inc., and its purposes shall be to encourage the study and love of Nature by acquiring, developing, and maintaining a bird and wildlife sanctuary and a museum and library on the property of the George and Ann Borodell Denison Society, Inc., near Mystic, in Stonington Township, Connecticut; by holding classes, exhibits, or lectures; issuing publications, and by any other means approved by the Trustees.

ARTICLE II

Membership and Dues

1. Any person interested in the purposes of this Association shall be eligible for membership.

2. Membership shall be divided in the following classes, based upon the payment of dues, but the rights and privileges of members of all classes shall be the same:

- a. Regular Members: annual dues three dollars (\$3.00).
- b. Contributing Members: annual dues, ten dollars (\$10).
- c. Sustaining Members: annual dues, twenty-five dollars (\$25.00).
- d. Patron Members: annual dues, fifty dollars (\$50).
- e. Life Members: fee, one hundred dollars (\$100).

3. a. Other organizations (churches, schools, chambers of commerce, clubs, fraternal orders, etc.) shall be eligible for Contributing and Sustaining Memberships, and shall be entitled to name one or two delegates, respectively.

b. Junior organizations (Boy and Girl Scouts, 4-H Clubs, classes in schools) shall be eligible for a special Junior Membership, annual dues three dollars and shall be entitled to name one delegate.

c. Delegates of member organizations shall enjoy all rights and privileges of regular members; but the rights of membership shall not accrue to the individual members of these affiliated organizations.

ARTICLE III

Meetings

1. The annual meeting shall be held on the second Monday in July in Stonington Township at such time and place as the Trustees may designate.

2. Upon the call of the Trustees, a special meeting for the transaction of business set forth in the notice of said meeting may be held upon ten days' notice in writing to all members, and such a meeting must be called upon written petition by twenty-five members.

3. At any regular or special meeting of this Association thirty members shall constitute a quorum and properly executed proxies, filed with the Treasurer, shall be accepted.

ARTICLE IV

Management

The active management of the affairs of the Association shall be vested in the Board of Trustees which is here-by empowered to delegate specific duties and powers to its regularly appointed Committees.

ARTICLE V

Board of Trustees

1. The Board of Trustees shall consist of fifteen members which shall be elected in the following manner: at the first meeting twenty candidates shall be regularly nominated and seconded by the members present, who shall then vote for fifteen; the three candidates receiving the greatest number of votes to serve for five years, the three receiving the next greatest number of votes to serve for four years, and in this manner till fifteen are named, the last three to serve for one year. Thereafter a Nominating Committee of five, appointed by the Trustees, shall present to each annual meeting five candidates from whom three shall be elected to serve for five years. After expiration of his term of office no trustee shall be eligible for re-election until one year shall have elapsed.

2. Vacancies in the Board shall be filled temporarily by the Trustees and by the members at the next annual meeting for the unexpired term.

ARTICLE VI

Meetings of the Trustees

1. The annual meeting of the Board of Trustees shall be held immediately following the annual meeting of the Association.

2. Regular quarterly meetings of the Board shall be held in Stonington Township on the second Monday in October, January, and April at such time and place as the President shall designate.

3. Special meetings of the Board may be held at any time or place in the Township of Stonington subject to the call of the President.

4. At all meetings of the Board, six members shall constitute a quorum.

ARTICLE VII

Officers and Committees

1. At its annual meeting the Board of Trustees shall elect from among its members the following officers: President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer, who shall perform the duties usual and customary to these offices.

2. At its annual meeting the Trustees shall appoint from among its members the Chairmen of the following standing committees who shall appoint their own Committees:

Executive Committee of three members, one of whom shall be the President, which under the general direction of the Trustees shall have active charge of the business of the

Association and serving with the Sanctuary Committee of the Denison Society shall administer and maintain the grounds and buildings.

Finance Committee of five members, one of whom shall be the Treasurer, which shall present an annual budget for the approval of the Trustees; have charge of raising an endowment fund, and the investment of any funds available for this purpose.

Program Committee of five members to have charge of planning and executing an educational and recreational program including lectures, classes, exhibits, entertainments, publications, and such other activities of similar character which it deems proper and expedient.

Junior Activities Committee of five members which shall plan and direct a junior program of education

and recreation in cooperation with the schools and the member junior organizations.

Public Relations Committee of five members to promote the objects of this association through the newspaper, radio, and any other suitable media of publicity.

The Trustees may appoint such other committees as they deem necessary.

ARTICLE VIII Amendments

1. These by-laws may be changed or amended at any regular or special meeting of the Association by a majority vote of the members present, provided that a copy of the present clause and the proposed change or amendment be mailed to all members two weeks in advance of said meeting.

Members

LIFE

Mystic Garden Club, Mystic, Connecticut

Harriet G. Stillman, Mystic, Connecticut

FOUNDERS

Mrs. W. W. Adams, Moosup, Connecticut
Admiral Billard Academy, New London, Connecticut
Carthie Louise Alexander, Mystic, Connecticut
Mrs. Henrietta P. Alexander, Mystic, Connecticut
Mr. and Mrs. Ellery Allyn, Waterford, Connecticut
Mrs. Robert P. Anderson, Noank, Connecticut
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore F. Anderson, Stonington, Connecticut
Mrs. Lillian D. Barnaby, Mystic, Connecticut
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Bates, Mystic, Connecticut
William J. Bell, 29 Highland Ave., Westerly, Rhode Island
Dr. Charles T. Berry, Stonington, Connecticut
John B. Bindloss, Stonington, Connecticut
V. Edward Bird, Stanwich Road, Cos Cob, Connecticut
Clarence E. Bittner, 68 Palmer St., Westerly, Rhode Island
Mr. and Mrs. Jay Bliss, Stonington, Connecticut
Katharine Blunt, Connecticut College, New London, Connecticut
E. Frances Botsford, Connecticut College, New London, Connecticut
Mrs. Mildred G. Bradley, Stonington, Connecticut
Mrs. Cecil W. Brown, 778 Ocean Ave., New London, Connecticut
Vice Adm. and Mrs. Wilson Brown, Great Neck Rd., Waterford, Connecticut
Mrs. Frederick C. Buffum, 66 Elm St., Westerly, Rhode Island
Frederick C. Buffum, 66 Elm St., Westerly, Rhode Island
Calvin Burrows (in memoriam)
Mrs. Agnes Cammeyer, Stonington, Connecticut
Mrs. C. W. Campbell, 14 Elm St., Westerly, Rhode Island
N. R. Carocari, North Stonington, Connecticut
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence C. Chappell, 861 Ocean Ave., New London, Connecticut
C. Eckford Cliver, Mystic, Connecticut
Gertrude Coit, 146 Huntington Ave., New London, Connecticut
Mr. and Mrs. Harry A. Cook, jr., 49 Shirley Lane, New London, Connecticut
Clift Cornwall, 70 Pine St., New York City
Mrs. H. C. Cornwall, Short Hills, New Jersey
Arthur M. Cottrell, jr., Westerly, Rhode Island
C. P. Cottrell, jr., Westerly, Rhode Island
Philip W. Cottrell, North Road, Stonington, Connecticut
Louise C. Coy, 53 Elm St., Westerly, Rhode Island
Sallie E. Coy, 53 Elm St., Westerly, Rhode Island
Julian T. Crandall, Ashaway, Rhode Island
Mrs. B. F. S. Crandall, R. F. D. No. 6, Norwich, Connecticut
T. Allen Crouch, Stonington, Connecticut
Anna M. Culbert, Stonington, Connecticut
Duncan R. Cumming, Shelter Harbor, Westerly, Rhode Island
Mrs. Denison D. Dana, Laurel Way, Norfolk, Connecticut
Mrs. Edward F. Darrell, Sr., Stonington, Connecticut
George H. Darrell, Stonington, Connecticut
Pauline H. Dederer, Connecticut College, New London, Connecticut
Mrs. George L. Denison, Stonington, Connecticut
Dr. Ira W. Denison, 2430 20th St., N. W., Washington 9, D. C.
Denison Society, Mystic, Connecticut
Mrs. C. E. Dimick, Gales Ferry, Connecticut
Edwin Dimock, 959 Pequot Ave., New London, Connecticut
Mrs. Frank F. Dodge, Stonington, Connecticut
Coert du Bois, Stonington, Connecticut
Mrs. Coert du Bois, Stonington, Connecticut
Mrs. Elizabeth H. du Pont, 14501 Alder Ave., East Cleveland 12, Ohio
Edyth A. Durgin, Stonington, Connecticut
Mrs. Grant Q. Edgar, 20 Channing St., New London, Connecticut

Mrs. B. B. Fairbrother, Stonington, Connecticut
L. D. Fairbrother, Stonington, Connecticut
Roland C. Fenner, Stonington, Connecticut
Mrs. John B. Findlay, Stonington, Connecticut
John B. Findlay, Stonington, Connecticut
Martha C. Fowler, 1 Clark St., Brooklyn 2, New York
Dr. and Mrs. Roger N. Fowler, Mystic, Connecticut
Mrs. Wells R. Fowler, 15 Cross St., Westerly, Rhode Island
Wells R. Fowler, 15 Cross St., Westerly, Rhode Island
A. Eliot Fraser, Stonington, Connecticut
Anna B. Gallup, North Stonington, Connecticut
Mrs. Ruth K. Gallup, North Stonington, Connecticut
Alfred H. Gildersleeve, Mystic, Connecticut
Dr. H. P. Gongaware, 17 Granite St., Westerly, Rhode Island
Richard H. Goodwin, Connecticut College, New London, Connecticut
Napoleon Goyette, Mystic, Connecticut
Elizabeth Greenman, Mystic, Connecticut
R. L. Groover, 300 South Front St., Wilmington, North Carolina
Mr. and Mrs. Richard P. Grover, Mystic, Connecticut
Mrs. Lambert Guenther, Stonington, Connecticut
Dr. H. L. Haines, Stonington, Connecticut
Mr. and Mrs. Robert F. Hall, Mystic, Connecticut
Ralph W. Halsey, 250 Irving Ave., South Orange, New Jersey
Mrs. John S. Hamill, Nolen Lane, Darien, Connecticut
Helen Haynes, Stonington, Connecticut
Rhoda F. Haynes, Stonington, Connecticut
Mrs. Williams Haynes, Stonington, Connecticut
Williams Haynes, Stonington, Connecticut
Brower Hewitt, 240 Edwards St., New Haven, Connecticut
Fred Hewitt, 32 High St., New Haven, Connecticut
Essa W. Hewitt, 164 East 72nd St., New York 21, New York
Mrs. W. Norbert Hill, Great Oak Farm, Gales Ferry, Connecticut
Walter C. Hiscoc, 6 Crescent St., Westerly, Rhode Island
Mrs. Ruth V. Holmes, Stonington, Connecticut
Carl N. Homer, 172 Elm Ave., Burlingame, California
Mrs. Carrington Howard, North Stonington, Connecticut
David K. Hoxsie, 39 Broad St., Westerly, Rhode Island
Raymond K. Hoxsie, 39 Broad St., Westerly, Rhode Island
Alice C. Hubbard, Noank, Connecticut
Wilwyn Herbert, Mystic, Connecticut
Edward S. Huntley, jr., Mystic, Connecticut
Mrs. George A. Hyde, Stonington, Connecticut
Max G. Johl, Trails Corner, Groton, Connecticut
Mr. and Mrs. F. J. Kahl, Mystic, Connecticut
Alphonse Kenison, 188 East End Ave., New York City
Rosamond F. Kenison, 188 East End Ave., New York 28, New York
Mr. and Mrs. L. E. Kinney, Mystic, Connecticut
Mr. and Mrs. Frank J. Kohl, Mystic, Connecticut
Betsey B. Larrabee, 50 Broad St., Groton, Connecticut
Mrs. J. M. Leatherman, 32 Jerome Place, New London, Connecticut
Fanny Ledyard Chapter, D. A. R., Mystic, Connecticut
Mrs. Helen J. Lee, Stonington, Connecticut
Douglas C. Lindsay (in memoriam)
Robert R. Lindsay (in memoriam)
Dr. Frank J. Linzen, Mystic, Connecticut
Robert F. Logan, 939 Pequot Ave., New London, Connecticut
Eugene W. Lohrke, Old Mystic, Connecticut
Cyrus H. Loutrel, Mystic, Connecticut
Noah MacDowell, Spithhead Road, Waterford, Connecticut
Mildred C. Mallory, 5197 Collins Ave., Miami Beach, Florida

Cora A. Marsh, 320 Ocean Ave., New London, Connecticut
 Mrs. Albert L. Mason, Stonington, Connecticut
 C. DeLoss Maxson, jr., 26 Greenman Ave., Westerly, Rhode Island
 Julian W. Maxson, 12 Margin St., Westerly, Rhode Island
 Mary S. Maxson, Westerly, Rhode Island
 W. Ogden McCagg, Stonington, Connecticut
 Hugh McKay, 420 Lexington Ave., New York City
 Mrs. Cash Miller, Moore Road, Westerly, Rhode Island
 Mrs. Roy W. Miner, 169 E. 78th St., New York City
 Roy W. Miner, 169 E. 78th St., New York 21, New York
 Mrs. Sidney H. Miner, 15 Post Hill Place, New London, Connecticut
 Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Mitchell, Old Mystic, Connecticut
 C. V. Moore, 97 East Ave., Westerly, Rhode Island
 Harold Q. Moore, Westerly, Rhode Island
 Thomas F. Moore, Moore Road, Westerly, Rhode Island
 Mr. and Mrs. Walter C. Morgan, Mystic, Connecticut
 Walter C. Morgan, jr., Mystic, Connecticut
 Mrs. H. A. Myers, Watch Hill, Rhode Island
 New London Garden Club, New London, Connecticut
 New London Council, Girl Scouts, Inc., New London, Connecticut
 Mary V. Nichols, Bradford, Rhode Island
 Harrison C. Noyes, Norwich Bulletin, Norwich, Connecticut
 Dr. Ira H. Noyes, Benefit St., Providence, Rhode Island
 Mrs. E. A. Olds, jr., Mystic, Connecticut
 E. A. Olds, jr., Mystic, Connecticut
 Ornithology Club of Connecticut College, New London, Connecticut
 Elise Owen, Stonington, Connecticut
 Frederic C. Paffard, Stonington, Connecticut
 Mrs. F. C. Paffard, Stonington, Connecticut
 Mrs. William N. Palmer, Stonington, Connecticut
 Harvey C. Perry, Margin St., Westerly, Rhode Island
 Thomas Perry, 2 Margin St., Westerly Rhode Island
 Helen S. Price, Westerly, Rhode Island
 Harold G. Pond, 226 Ocean Ave., New London, Connecticut
 Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Powers, 23 Hillside Road, New London, Connecticut
 Edith Rathbun, Westerly, Rhode Island
 Herbert W. Rathbun, Linden St., Westerly, Rhode Island
 Louise R. Reutemann, North Stonington, Connecticut
 Dorothy Richardson, Connecticut College, New London, Connecticut
 Harold Rowe, Mystic, Connecticut
 Mr. and Mrs. Joseph S. Santin, Mystic, Connecticut
 Mr. and Mrs. William Savard, 273 Ocean Ave., New London, Connecticut

Mrs. John J. Scheibeler, Mystic, Connecticut
 Mrs. John A. Schoonover, Mystic, Connecticut
 Otto H. Schroeter, 613 Williams St., New London, Connecticut
 Mr. and Mrs. Harry W. Schwartz, 22 Shirley Lane, New London, Connecticut
 Margaret Scovill, 12 Crescent Road, Madison, New Jersey
 Otto Seidner, "Seaweed," Westerly, Rhode Island
 Mr. and Mrs. E. H. Spaulding, 15 Hillside Road, New London, Connecticut
 Dr. Albert H. Spicer, Westerly, Rhode Island
 Mrs. Earl W. Stamm, 601 Montauk Ave., New London, Connecticut
 Earle W. Stamm, National Bank of Commerce, New London, Connecticut
 Mrs. John W. Steube, Mystic, Connecticut
 George H. Stone, North Stonington, Connecticut
 Stonington Girl Scout Council, Stonington, Connecticut
 Karl G. Stillman, 3 Moss St., Westerly Rhode Island
 Dr. Daniel Sullivan, 833 Ocean Ave., New London, Connecticut
 Mrs. Frank A. Sullivan, 30 Elm St., Westerly, Rhode Island
 F.J. Swanson, 6 East 74th St., New York 21, New York
 Nelson H. Thorp, 43 Summer St., Westerly, Rhode Island
 Mrs. Raynham Townshend, 445 Humphrey St., New Haven 11, Connecticut
 Louise Trumbull, Stonington, Connecticut
 George B. Utter, 40 Grove Ave., Westerly, Rhode Island
 Katherine W. Utter, Westerly, Rhode Island
 Wilfred B. Utter, 89 Beach St., Westerly Rhode Island
 Mr. and Mrs. Russell H. Waldo, Norwichtown, Connecticut
 Jessie Watters, 536 Montauk Ave., New London, Connecticut
 Charles M. Williams, Stonington, Connecticut
 Clarence A. Vars, 24 Summer St., Westerly, Rhode Island
 Mary W. Vars, Westerly Rhode Island
 Mrs. Augustus Vogel, 201 Harvard St., East Williston, New York
 Charles E. White (deceased)
 G.W. Blunt White, Mystic, Connecticut
 Nelson C. White, Waterford, Connecticut
 Hendricks H. Whitman, R. F. D. No. 2, Westerly, Rhode Island
 Mrs. Eunice C. Whitney, Noank, Connecticut
 Mrs. Madeline C. Wickersham, Stonington, Connecticut
 Roy V. Wilcox, 7 Maple Ave., Westerly Rhode Island
 Dr. Charles M. Williams, Stonington, Connecticut
 Mrs. Clarence Wimpfheimer, Stonington, Connecticut
 Wimpfheimer, Stonington, Connecticut
 Mrs. Eunice G. Woods, Gatewood, Morristown, New Jersey
 Mrs. James Barclay Young, Stonington, Connecticut
 James Barclay Young, Stonington, Connecticut

CHARTER

Lawrence Allen, 48 Park Ave., Groton, Connecticut
 E. Mildred Abbott, 269 Hempstead St., New London, Connecticut
 Louise H. Allyn, Fuller St., New London, Connecticut
 Douglas W. Anderson, Noank, Connecticut
 Jerome S. Anderson III, Stonington, Connecticut
 Mrs. Arthur Baker, 1405 Cambridge Rd., Lansing 10, Michigan
 Mrs. M. R. Beltzhoover, "Green Leaves," Natchez, Mississippi
 G. C. Bliven, Mystic, Connecticut
 Harry E. Bolton, 22 Hodges St., Attleboro, Massachusetts
 Florence H. Buck, Stonington, Connecticut
 Mildred Burdett, Connecticut College, New London, Connecticut
 Mrs. Robert H. Byles, 310 Thames St., Groton, Connecticut
 Marguerite Chamberlain, Stonington, Connecticut
 John D. Champlin, III, 327 Park Lane, Douglaston, Long Island, New York
 Margaret S. Chaney, Connecticut College, New London, Connecticut
 Mrs. Denison P. Chesebro, 35 Sunnyside Ave., Pleasantville, New York
 Griffith B. Coale, Stonington, Connecticut
 Mrs. Albert H. Cole, 38 Nameaug Ave., New London, Connecticut
 Mrs. George F. Costello, 57 Washington St., Mystic, Connecticut
 Mrs. Vera Cragan, Stonington, Connecticut
 Billings F. S. Crandall, R. F. D. No. 6, Norwich Connecticut
 Elisa Curtis, 137 Mohegan Ave., New London, Connecticut
 Raymond A. Davis, North Stonington, Connecticut
 Bertha L. Denison, Deep River, Connecticut
 Mrs. Ira W. Denison, 2430 20th St. N. W., Washington 9 D C.
 Mrs. C. I. Denison, 1840 Mintwood Place, N. W., Washington, D. C.
 Mrs. Oliver Denison, jr., Mystic, Connecticut
 Oliver Denison, jr., Mystic, Connecticut
 William K. Denison, Peterborough, New Hampshire
 Mrs. Murray W. Dodge, the Carlyle, 64 East 72nd St., New York, New York
 E. L. Douglass, 17 Thames St., Groton Connecticut
 Mrs. Mary L. Duryea, Mystic, Connecticut
 Mrs. Richard V. Fabian, Pine Orchard, Connecticut
 Bertha A. Feldmann, Stonington, Connecticut
 William L. Fletcher, Jr., 275 Thames St., Groton, Connecticut
 Merril D. Forbes, 2 East 56th St., New York City
 Henry M. Friedman, Stonington, Connecticut
 Juliet E. Haley, Mystic, Connecticut
 Mrs. H. P. Hallock, 201 Harvard St., East Williston, Long Is-land, New York
 Horace Hatch, 184 East End Ave., New York 28, New York
 Sibyl A. Hausman, Connecticut College, New London, Connecticut
 Charlotte Hazen, Windsor, Vermont
 Elizabeth D. Hamphill, 140 West Broad St., Westerly, Rhode Island
 Russell Hamphill, 140 West Broad St., Westerly, Rhode Island
 Fannie S. Hetherington, Stonington, Connecticut
 Louise M. Himes, 20 Spring St., Westerly, Rhode Island
 Nelson W. Himes, 20 Spring St., Westerly, Rhode Island
 Nelson W. Himes, jr., 8 S. Broad St., Westerly, Rhode Island
 Mrs. Paul F. Hoffman, Groton, Connecticut
 Mrs. Isabella S. Hoxie, 6 Wilcox Manor, Westerly, Rhode Island

Mrs. Herbert G. Huntley, 239 Ocean Ave., New London, Connecticut
 Mrs. Raymond Ingersoll, Northport, Long Island, New York
 George P. Jones, Mystic, Connecticut
 Mrs. Thomas P. Kerr, Mystic, Connecticut
 Mrs. James H. Lane, Mystic, Connecticut
 Anna C. Learned, 255 Hempstead St., New London, Connecticut
 Priscilla D. Loper, Stonington, Connecticut
 Samuel M. L. Loweree, 130 East 94th St., New York 28, New York
 Mr. and Mrs. James E. Maillett, Noank, Connecticut
 Charles W. MacMullen, 101 Park Ave., New York City
 Mrs. Sanford Meech, R. F. D., Groton, Connecticut
 Mrs. H. E. Merwin, 2946 Newark St., Washington 8, D. C.
 Ruth Merwin, Connecticut College, New London, Connecticut
 Lilian B. Miner, Mystic, Connecticut
 Jennie B. Moore, Mystic, Connecticut
 Mrs. Carlton B. Morse, Briar Hill Road, Groton, Connecticut
 Mrs. Augustus V. Morgan, Noank, Connecticut
 Mrs. Allen W. Newbury, 133 Jupiter Point, Groton, Connecticut
 Ruth W. Newcomb, 31 Vauxhall St., New London, Connecticut.
 Mrs. Boutelle Noyes, Wickford, Rhode Island
 Leo R. Noyes, 484 Montauk Ave., New London, Connecticut
 Mrs. J. H. Odell, Stonington, Connecticut
 Mrs. William Ostman, Stonington, Connecticut
 J. Culbert Palmer, Stonington, Connecticut
 Sarah T. Palmer, North Stonington, Connecticut
 Bertha C. Perry, Lebanon, Connecticut
 Maynard Peterson, 676 Ocean Ave., New London, Connecticut
 Mrs. Henry C. Post, 443 South Rodeo Drive, Beverly Hills, California
 Alice A. Powers, Stonington, Connecticut
 Florence W. Raithe, 9 Highland Ave., Westerly, Rhode Island
 M. Geneva Rathbun, Mystic, Connecticut
 Mrs. Ruth M. Reardon, Stonington, Connecticut
 R. Denison Reddig, 170 Hubbard St., Glastonbury, Connecticut
 Elizabeth Reutemann, North Stonington, Connecticut
 Reginald Reynolds, Norwich, Connecticut
 Mrs. Herbert Roberts, 5220 Caroline Blvd., Houston, Texas
 A. T. Rogers, Mystic, Connecticut
 Mrs. Charles O. Ryon, Stonington, Connecticut
 Mrs. E. W. Spalding, 2540 Woodley Place, N. W., Washington, D. C.
 Peter J. Shandeor, Noank, Connecticut
 Mrs. Peter J. Shandeor, Noank, Connecticut
 Marguerite B. Sliney, Stonington, Connecticut
 Caroline B. Stanton, Stonington, Connecticut
 Mrs. Johanna S. Stanton, Stonington, Connecticut
 Mrs. Alice C. Streeter, Stonington, Connecticut
 Clarence Swan, Westerly, Rhode Island
 David Tarnapol, Westerly, Rhode Island
 W. S. Walbridge, Old Mystic, Connecticut
 Mrs. Faneuil S. Weisse, 160 Summit Ave., Summit, New Jersey